


# Amupitan Temiloluwa Peter

Lagos, Lagos, Nigeria

 [temiloluwapeteramupitan@gmail.com](mailto:temiloluwapeteramupitan@gmail.com)

 +234 703 498 8018

 [linkedin.com/in/amupitan-temiloluwa-peter-912307252](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amupitan-temiloluwa-peter-912307252)

## Summary

My name is Amupitan Temiloluwa Peter and I am a Nigerian writer. I am a graduate of English from the University of Lagos who has always had a passion for the English language and literature. It was in my sophomore year when I first decided to write ebooks.

As a ghostwriter, I work with clients on their writing projects by providing research and editing services as well as drafting all or part of the manuscript, depending on what's best for them.

My ultimate goal is to help more individuals build an audience in that they can monetize their expertise. I also have experience and skills in Fiction and Nonfiction writing and I have worked on so many project both simple and complex projects and I have delivered it successfully to my clients.

My work is to help you make more sales in your business by providing you with high-quality SEO content that will not only make you rank higher and be visible to your audience but also engage and convert the reader into loyal customers.

My skills as a professional content writer, ghostwriter, ebook writer, creative writer, and copywriter are as follows:

- Blog posts
- Articles writing
- Content writing
- Ebook
- Cookbook writing
- Recipe book
- Fiction writing
- Non Fiction writing
- Speech writing
- Scriptwriting
- Ebook editor
- Proofreading and editing

## Experience

### Creative Writer

Upwork

Jan 2018 - Sep 2022 (4 years 9 months)

Fiction Writing| Ghostwriting| Ebook writing

Being a Fiction writer| Ghostwriter| and Ebook writer has made me more expert and professional in writing.

I have written so many books and created content in so many diverse ways that have made me more professional as a ghostwriter, ebook writer, content writer, and creative writer.

Being a fiction writer has thought me more creativity in writing and has brought many clients to me for writing and publishing of books too.



### **Professional Freelancer**

Upwork

Jan 2018 - Sep 2022 (4 years 9 months)



### **Freelance**

Fiverr

May 2019 - May 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Content Writer | Fiverr

I joined Fiverr in February 2019 after my big experience of being a professional and certified Ghostwriter in the company. My decision to join this Company is to build my skills and writing experience. My experience in joining this company has thought me many things like |client relationships |writing skills| and customer management. I have gained a lot of skills and experience in joining this company.

I have executed and done simple and complex projects and delivered outstanding services.



### **Freelance Writer**

Quora

Jan 2020 - Mar 2020 (3 months)

## **Education**



### **University of Lagos**

Bachelor of Arts - BA, English Language and Literature, General

Apr 2017 - Oct 2021

## **Skills**

Creative Content Creation • Teaching Writing • Creative Non-fiction • Book Reviews • Fiction • Non-fiction • Fiction Writing • Sales Letters • Literary Fiction • Article Writing